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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2011 8§.:55 AM
To: ‘Jonathan Paz'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: JAY & JESS INC
Attachments: image003.gif, image004.jpg

Thank you for your email. We apologize for the late response to your guestion.

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Roh
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer, Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply ¢lick on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Jonathan Paz [mazilto:Jonathan@alphaaps.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2011 2:07 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: JAY & JESS INC

Florida Profit Corporation
JAY & JESS INC

Filing Information

Document Number P11000038249
FEIEIN Number NONE

Date Filed 04/20/2011
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Effective Date 04/19/2011

PLEASE UPDATE THIS CORPORATION UNDER FEIN: 45-1780393

THANKS
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“FROM THE DESK OF :

Jonathan Pag

-JOHATHAN PAZ

ALPHA ACCOUNTING & PROFE...
CORPORATE PAYROLL MANAGER

239-455-3047 Work
Jonathan @elphaaps.com

1852 8 40TH TERR SW
NAPLES FL 34116
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